

Clerk/RFO: Jan Hearsey Deputy Clerk: Becky Brothwell Coubro Chambers, 11 West End Holbeach, PE12 7LW

01406 426739

clerk@holbeachpc.com



holbeach.parish.lincolnshire.gov.uk @HolbeachParishCouncil



13/12/2024

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, and Members are summoned to attend a meeting of Holbeach Parish Council Planning, Properties, Emergency Planning & Speeding Committee to be held at Coubro Chambers, 11 West End, Holbeach on Thursday 19th December 2024 at 14:00 at which the under-mentioned business will be transacted.

Yours sincerely,



Jan Hearsey – Clerk

AGENDA

PPES - 2024/5-075 - Apologies for absence

To receive and accept apologies where valid reasons for absence have been given to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

PPES - 2024/5-076 - Declarations of interest

To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011 and to consider any requests for dispensations in respects of pecuniary or nonpecuniary interests in Agenda items.

PPES - 2024/5-077 - Minutes

To resolve to approve as a correct record the notes of the meeting of the Committee held on 26th November 2024 and to authorise the Chair to sign the official minutes.

PPES - 2024/5-078 - Clerk's report

a) To receive a report from the Clerk.

PPES - 2024/5-079 - Planning applications

- a) To resolve to agree the planning responses:
- b) To resolve to agree a response to the name submitted for land West of Tudor Lodge, Fen Road, Holbeach.
- c) To resolve to agree a response to Park Road, Holbeach waiting restrictions proposal.

PPES - 2024/5-080 - Speeding

- a) To resolve to agree the SID locations for January.
- b) To resolve to agree email received regarding post replacement at Boston Road North.
- c) To receive an update of SID placements.
- d) To receive an update on speeding issues at Edinburgh Walk.



Clerk/RFO: Jan Hearsey Deputy Clerk: Becky Brothwell Coubro Chambers, 11 West End Holbeach, PE12 7LW

01406 426739

clerk@holbeachpc.com



holbeach.parish.lincolnshire.gov.uk @HolbeachParishCouncil

PPES - 2024/5-081 - Properties

- a) To receive an update and to resolve to agree the quote on Holbeach War Memorial after feedback from public members.
- b) To receive an update and resolve to agree to gain quotes for submission for planning permission for the Cemetery Railings replacement on Edinburgh Walks
- c) To receive an update on the Monkey Survey for the Cemetery Chapels.

PPES - 2024/5-082 - Emergency Planning

a) To receive an update on Emergency Planning.

PPES - 2024/5-083 - Action Plan

a) To resolve to agree to set up an action plan.

PPES - 2024/5-084 - Meetings

a) The next meeting of the Committee will be on Tuesday 21st January 2024 at 14:00.

To resolve to agree to exclude the press and public under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

PPES - 2024/5-085 - Council Properties

- a) To resolve to agree to do tender for cleaning contract at Coubro Chambers.
- b) To resolve to agree leases for Council properties.

